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February 5, 2021

Dear Abid Mavani:
RE: Marcel Moisan Public Fatality Inquiry

Thank you for your letter dated January 15, 2021 regarding the Marcel Moisan
Public Fatality Inquiry.

The Edmonton Police Service (EPS) has reviewed the Report and
recommendations made by the Honourable Judge S.R. Creagh and can advise
that it accepts all recommendations.

The EPS is committed to continuing our current training and to expand our

understanding of excited delirium as new information becomes available.

Sincerely, N

Original Signed

Dale McFee, OOM
Chief of Police
Edmonton Police Service





